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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, May 03, 2010 8:44 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: 2010 Annual Report filings

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

From: Susan Brown [mailto:shrown@thesrlawfirm.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2010 12:28 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: Laura B. Andoni

Subject: 2010 Annual Report filings

Please review and update the following:
1. On our Annual Report Online Filing for Document Number: L0O9000053027; company name: Moose

Lodge, LLC, please note on the recently filed 2010 Annual Report that we do have an IRS EIN
number and it is as follows: 27-0405944.

2. On our Annual Report Online Filing for Document Number:Mmpany name;
Jacksonville Metro Transportation, LLC, please note that o ) 010 Annual Report the
email address might be incorrect and it should be as follows: ashanaman@thesrlawfirm.com

Your assistance is greatly appreciated.

Susan K. Brown

Legal Assistant

Shanaman & Rheaume PLC
200 E. Long L.ake Rd., Suite 177
Bloomfield Hills, Ml 48304
Phone: (248) 594-5888

Fax: (248} 203-6444
sbrown@thesrlawfirm.com




